September 11, 2024

Yo Hearing Notice %

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Subcommittee on Federal Lands
From: The Honorable Tom Tiffany, Chairman
Subject: Legislative Hearing — September 18, 2024

On Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 10:15 a.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office
Building, the Subcommittee on Federal Lands will hold a legislative hearing on the following
bills:

e H.R. 1479 (Rep. Ciscomani), “Chiricahua National Park Act”;

e H.R. 1504 (Rep. Horsford), “Apex Area Technical Corrections Act”;

e H.R. 8931 (Rep. Stefanik), To redesignate Saratoga National Historical Park as
Saratoga National Battlefield Park;

e H.R. 8946 (Rep. Matsui), “Reversionary Interest Conveyance Act”’;

e H.R. 9159 (Rep. Lawler), “Appalachian Trail Centennial Act’’;

e H.R. 9492 (Rep. Valadao), To amend Public Law 99-338 with respect to Kaweah
Project permits;

e H.R. 9516 (Rep. Chavez-DeRemer), “Military Families National Parks Access
Enhancement Act”; and

e S.612 (Sen. Cortez Masto), “Lake Tahoe Restoration Reauthorization Act”.

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need additional information, please contact Will Rodriguez, Clerk, Subcommittee on
Federal Lands, Committee on Natural Resources at (202) 226-7736.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201



	From:            The Honorable Tom Tiffany, Chairman

